

Regulatory Language

Subsection 551(g), Title 14, CCR is amended to read:

(g) Season Pass, Two-day Pass, and ~~Entry Permits~~ One-day Pass:

- (1) To obtain a daily entry permit to hunt during the waterfowl and pheasant seasons on Type A areas, possession of a Type A season pass, a Type A two-day pass, or a one-day ~~entry permit~~ pass is required, except as provided in subsection 551(q). Season passes, one-day passes and two-day passes may be issued by ~~Department offices and department license sales offices, license agents and on the Internet.~~ The DFG may issue season passes, two-day passes and one-day entry permits at Type A checking stations. Persons hunting under the authority of a junior hunting license are exempt from these ~~permit~~ permits and pass requirements and shall be issued a no-fee entry permit.
- (2) A Type A season pass shall be issued upon payment of the fee specified in Section 702. A Type B season pass shall be issued upon payment of the fee specified in Section 702.
- (3) On Type B areas during the waterfowl and pheasant seasons, a Type B season pass or a Type A season pass is required to obtain a daily entry permit for all hunting, unless otherwise provided in subsections 551(q).
- (4) A ~~one-day entry permit~~ one-day pass shall be issued upon payment of the fee specified in Section 702. A two-day pass shall be issued upon payment of the fee specified in Section 702.
- (5) At State recreation areas included in subsection 551(a)(4), the entry permit fee for hunting shall be the recreation area day-use fee.
- (6) On Type C areas (all wildlife areas not listed as Type A, Type B, or State recreation areas in Section 551), no fees for hunting are required.
- (7) On some areas (see subsection 551(q)), day use passes are required for all public access. Fees may be charged (see Fish and Game Code Section 1765).

[text]

Subsection 551(j), Title 14, CCR is amended to read:

(j) Reservations:

- (1) Advance reservations for waterfowl and pheasant hunting will be available for certain areas as specified under subsections 551(q) and 552(a).
- (2) Reservations shall be issued by random drawing. ~~The department shall make applications available to the public through license agents and department offices.~~ Applications will be available to the public through the Automated License Data System at department license sales offices, license agents and on the Internet. Applicants ~~must~~ shall possess an annual or lifetime hunting license valid for the waterfowl hunting season for which they are applying. Two-day nonresident hunting licenses shall not be used to apply for reservation drawings. To be included in a reservation drawing, applications shall be submitted to ~~must be received by~~ the department ~~at the address specified on the application~~ at least 17 days prior to the hunt date. Late, incomplete, or incorrect applications will not be included in the drawing and fees shall not be refunded. The fee to apply for a reservation is specified in Section 702. ~~Hunters may apply for reservations using one or more of the following applications:~~
 - (A) ~~One-Choice Reservation Application~~
 - (B) ~~Five-Choice Reservation Application~~

~~(C) Season-Long Reservation Application – hunters may apply for every available hunt date for one or more areas by completing a season-long reservation application form and returning it with the appropriate payment to the DFG at the address specified on the application.~~

~~(D) Reservation application fees are not refundable.~~

(3) Multiple Applications:

(A) The applicant is limited to one application for each area for each authorized shoot date as specified under subsections 551(q) and 552(a), unless otherwise specified in subsection 551(q).

(B) The department may eliminate from any drawing all applications not in compliance with these regulations. Persons who submit more than one application for the same shoot date for the same area may be barred from hunting on State-operated areas for a period of one year following the date of discovery of the violation by the department. Any reservation issued to any person as a result of such improper submission, or to any person already barred from the State-operated areas, shall be void and of no force and effect.

(4) Priorities: Unless otherwise stated on the reservation or on information mailed with the reservation, ~~upon paying the appropriate fee for a one-day entry permit or presenting a two-day pass or season pass, successful applicants shall be granted a one-day entry permit during the waterfowl or pheasant season, a one-day permit shall be granted, however, only if the applicant's reservation was issued by the department in the applicant's name, and is for the area requested, and has submitted a valid pass (551(g)).~~ Applicants ~~must~~ shall enter register at the appropriate checking station on the assigned or stated hunt date. Unless otherwise provided for, the reservation will expire one and one-half hours before waterfowl shoot time. For some areas, reservations will be numbered by the department in the order in which they are drawn. These reservations will be accepted at checking stations in that order, ~~only if the reservation holder is from those~~ present at the time the number is called.

(5) Except as provided for in subsections 551(j)(6) or 551(q), or Section 552, a reservation shall assure entry for up to six persons. No more than two may be adult (see subsection 551(h)(2)) hunters who have valid resident or nonresident licenses and no more than two may be persons 16 or 17 years of age in possession of a valid resident or nonresident hunting license (see subsection 551(h)(2)). Each adult may be accompanied by up to two hunters ~~holding~~ possessing valid junior hunting licenses or two non-shooters irrespective of age, or one of each. Non-shooters are defined as persons who wish to accompany a permittee in the field or remain at a designated parking space. Non-shooters shall not discharge or possess ammunition or a firearm on the area.

(6) If hunting a special blind area, a reservation will assure entry of no more persons (adult hunters, junior hunters, and/or nonshooters) than will fill the blind.

(7) Unless otherwise provided for in this section, the advance reservation system only serves to assure entry onto the area and does not necessarily constitute a method for prioritization over other users.

[text]

Subsections 551(q)(26)(C), Title 14, CCR is amended to read:

(C) Day Use ~~Pass~~ Permit Requirement for Public Access: In addition to a daily entry permit required for hunting during the waterfowl and pheasant seasons, a day use ~~pass~~ permit or valid annual pass is required of all users except for users that possess a valid California sport fishing license, hunting license, or trapping license, or users that are under 16 years of age, or users that are part of an organized youth or school group, having free permits issued by the appropriate department regional office. To obtain a daily use permit, possession of an annual department lands pass or a daily department lands pass is required. Annual department lands passes and lands passes may be issued by department license sales offices, department license agents and on the Internet.

[text]

Subsections 551(q)(42)(C), Title 14, CCR is amended to read:

(C) Day Use ~~Pass~~ Permit Requirement for Public Access: For the Grizzly Island Unit, in addition to a daily entry permit required for hunting during the waterfowl and pheasant seasons, a day use ~~pass or annual pass~~ permit is required of all users except for users that possess a valid California sport fishing license, hunting license, or trapping license, or users that are under 16 years of age, or users that are part of an organized youth or school group, having free permits issued by the appropriate department regional office. To obtain a daily use permit, possession of an annual lands pass or a daily department lands pass is required. Annual department lands passes and lands passes may be issued by department license sales offices, department license agents and on the Internet.

[text]

Subsections 551(q)(62)(C), Title 14, CCR is amended to read:

[text]

(C) ~~Entry Permits and Day Use Pass Requirement for Public Access: A daily entry permit is required to enter the area to hunt during the waterfowl and pheasant seasons. A day use pass or annual pass is required of all users except for users that possess a valid California sport fishing license, hunting license, or trapping license, or users that are under 16 years of age. Organized youth or school groups must have prior approval from the area manager before being issued free daily entry permits by the appropriate regional office. Permits may be purchased at the entrance registration booth.~~ Day Use Permit Requirement for Public Access: In addition to a daily entry permit required for hunting during the waterfowl and pheasant seasons, a day use permit or valid annual pass is required of all users except for users that possess a valid California sport fishing license, hunting license, or trapping license, or users that are under 16 years of age, or users that are part of an organized youth or school group, having free permits issued by the appropriate department regional office. To obtain a daily use permit, possession of an annual department lands pass or a daily department lands pass is required. Annual department lands passes and lands passes may be issued by department license sales offices, department license agents and on the Internet.

[text]

Note: Authority cited: Sections 200, 202, 203, 355, 713, 1050, 1526, 1528, 1530, 1570-72, 1571, 1572, 1765 and 10504, Fish and Game Code. Reference: Sections 355, 711, 713, 1050, 1055.3, 1526, 1528, 1530, 1570-72, 1571, 1572, 1764, 1765, 2006 and 10504, Fish and Game Code.

Sections 700.4, Title 14, CCR is amended to read:

§700.4. - Automated License Data System.

(a) Defined:

For the purposes of the Title 14, Division 1, California Code of Regulations, the “Automated License Data System” or “ALDS” is an automated system that replaced the department’s paper license inventory system. ALDS allows license items to be printed instantly using point of sale terminals and is available at department license agents and department license sales offices located throughout the state. ALDS may allow applicants to apply for licensing via the telephone and/or Internet.

(b) Get Outdoors Identification Number

The first time any applicant applies for any license, tag, permit, reservation or other entitlement via ALDS point of sale terminal, the applicant shall receive a unique Get Outdoors Identification Number or (GO ID). The GO ID shall not be transferable to any other person.

(c) Identification Required; Acceptable forms of.

Any applicant applying for any license, tag, permit, reservation or other entitlement issued via the ALDS shall provide valid identification. Acceptable forms of identification include:

- (1) any license document or GO ID number previously issued via ALDS
- (2) a valid driver's license or identification card issued to him or her by the Department of Motor Vehicles or by the entity issuing driver's licenses from the licensee's state of domicile
- (3) US Birth Certificate
- (4) US Certificate or Report of Birth Abroad
- (5) ~~INS American Indian Card~~ Tribal Identification Card
- (6) Birth Certificate or passport issued from a US Territory
- (7) US Passport
- (8) US Military Identification Cards (Active or reserve duty, dependent, retired member, discharged from service, medical/religious personnel)
- (9) Certificate of Naturalization or Citizenship.
- (10) A foreign government issued photo identification

(c) Any applicant less than 18 years of age applying for any license, tag, permit, reservation or other entitlement issued via the ALDS shall provide valid identification. Acceptable forms of identification include:

- (1) Any form of identification described above; or
- (2) A parent or legal guardian's identification as described above.

(d) Nonrefundable Application Fee

All licenses, tags, permits, reservations or other entitlements purchased via the ALDS shall be subject to a three percent nonrefundable application fee, not to exceed seven dollars and fifty cents (\$7.50) per item, to pay the department’s costs for issuing that license, tag, permit, reservation or other entitlement.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 713, 1050 and 1054, Fish and Game Code. Reference: Sections 713, 1050 and 1054, Fish and Game Code.

Section 701, Title 14 is amended to read:

§701. Sport Fishing Forms and Fees.

<u>(a) Application</u>	<u>Permit Fees (US\$)</u>	<u>Processing Fees (US\$)</u>
(a) Declaration for Multi-Day Fishing Trip (FG 935 (rev. 09/08 <u>06/11</u>)), incorporated by reference herein	\$5.25 <u>\$5.50</u>	
(b) 2010 <u>2012</u> North Coast Salmon Report Card (FG 684 (rev. 09/09) incorporated by reference herein	\$5.50	
(c) 2010 <u>2012</u> Sturgeon Fishing Report Card (FG 683 (rev. 09/09)), incorporated by reference herein	\$0.00 <u>Free</u>	
(d) 2009 <u>2012</u> Spiny Lobster Report Card (FG 685 (rev. 9/08)), incorporated by reference herein	\$8.00 <u>8.50</u>	
(e) 2009 <u>2012</u> Abalone Report Card (FG 2915 (rev. 09/08)), incorporated by reference herein Duplicate Fee	\$8.75 <u>9.25</u>	<u>7.50</u>
(f) 2009 <u>2012</u> Sturgeon Fishing Report Card Duplicate Fee	\$0.00 <u>Free</u>	<u>7.50</u>
(g) 2009 Replacement Processing Fee for a 2009 Abalone Report Card	\$7.50	
(h) 2009 Replacement Processing Fee for a 2009 Sturgeon Fishing Report Card	\$7.50	

(i) ~~2010~~ 2011 Steelhead Fishing Report and Restoration Card (FG 682 (rev. 09/09)), incorporated by reference herein (per Section 7380(b) Fish and Game Code)
 (j)(g) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 699, Title 14, the department shall annually adjust the fees of all licenses, stamps, permits, tags, or other entitlements required by regulations set forth in this section.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 200, 202, 205, 220, 713, 1050, 1053, and 7149.8 ~~and 7380~~, Fish and Game Code. Reference: Sections 200, 202, 205, 206, 220, 713, 1050, 1053, 1055, and 7149.8 ~~and 7380~~, Fish and Game Code.

Subsection 704, Title 14 is Repealed:

§ 704. Miscellaneous Forms, Permits and Fees.

All licenses, tags, permits, reservations or other entitlements purchased via the Automated Data License System (ALDS) will be subject to a three percent nonrefundable surcharge, not to exceed seven dollars and fifty cents (\$7.50) per item, to pay the department's costs for issuing that license, tag, permit, reservation or other entitlement.

Note: Authority cited: Section 1050, Fish and Game Code. Reference: Section 1050, Fish and Game Code.

Section 705, Title 14 is amended to read:

§705. Commercial Fishing Applications, Permits, Tags and Fees

<u>(a) Application</u>	<u>Permit Fees</u>	<u>Processing Fees</u>
(1) 2010/2011 California Halibut	\$ 48.25	\$7.50

~~Bottom Trawl Vessel Permit Renewal Application
FG 1318 (Rev. 12/09), incorporated by reference
herein.~~

~~(2) 2010/2011 Commercial Boat Registration
Application FG 1384 (Rev. 12/09),
incorporated by reference herein.~~

(A) Northern Pink Shrimp Trawl Vessel Permit Permit (Transferable)	\$1,269.00 \$1,290.25
(B) Northern Pink Shrimp Trawl Vessel Permit (Nontransferable)	\$ 634.75 \$ 645.50

(3) 2010/2011 Coonstripe Shrimp Trap Vessel Permit Application FG 1423 (Rev. 12/09), incorporated by reference herein.	\$ 95.25
---	---------------------

(4) 2010/2011 Crayfish Permit Application FG 964 (Rev. 12/09) incorporated by reference herein.	\$ 38.00
--	---------------------

(5) 2010/2011 Deeper Nearshore Species Fishery Permit Renewal Application FG 1329 (Rev. 12/09), incorporated by reference herein.	\$ 158.75
--	----------------------

(6) 2010/2011 Market Squid Permit Renewal Application FG 1315 (Rev. 12/09), incorporated by reference herein	
(A) Market Squid Vessel Permit (Transferable)	\$2,500.50
(B) Market Squid Vessel Permit (Nontransferable)	\$1,250.25
(C) Market Squid Brail Permit (Transferable)	\$2,500.50
(D) Market Squid Brail Permit (Nontransferable)	\$1,250.25
(E) Market Squid Light Boat Permit (Transferable)	\$ 750.25
(F) Market Squid Light Boat Permit (Nontransferable)	\$ 48.25

(7) 2010/2011 Nearshore Fishery Bycatch Permit Renewal Application FG 1328 (Rev. 12/09), incorporated by reference herein.	\$ 254.00
---	----------------------

(8) 2010/2011 Nearshore Fishery Permit and Nearshore Fishery Trap Endorsement Renewal Application FG 1326 (Rev. 12/09), incorporated by reference herein.	
(A) 2010/2011 North Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Permit (Transferable/Nontransferable)	\$ 634.75
(B) 2010/2011 North Central Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Permit (Transferable/Nontransferable)	\$ 634.75
(C) 2010/2011 South Coast Region	\$ 634.75

Nearshore Fishery Permit (Transferable/Nontransferable) (D) 2010/2011 South-Central Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Permit	\$ 634.75
(Transferable/Nontransferable) (E) 2010/2011 North Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Trap Endorsement	\$ 95.25
(Transferable/Nontransferable) (F) 2010/2011 North-Central Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Trap Endorsement	\$ 95.25
(Transferable/Nontransferable) (G) 2010/2011 South Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Trap Endorsement Permit	\$ 95.25
(Transferable/Nontransferable) (H) 2010/2011 South-Central Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Trap Endorsement Permit	\$ 95.25
(Transferable/Nontransferable)	
(9) 2010/2011 Nonrestrictive Commercial Fishing Permits Application FG 1375 (Rev. 12/09), incorporated by reference herein.	
(A) 2010/2011 Anchovy Take Permit	\$ 38.00
(B) 2010/2011 Bay Shrimp Permit	\$ 38.00
(C) 2010/2011 Golden and Ridgeback Prawn Trawl Permit	\$ 38.00
(D) 2010/2011 Ghost Shrimp Permit	\$ 38.00
(E) 2010/2011 Northern Rock Crab Trap Permit	\$ 312.75
(F) 2010/2011 Sea Urchin Crewmember Permit	\$ 38.00
(G) 2010/2011 Southern Pink Shrimp Permit.	\$ 38.00
(H) 2010/2011 Tidal Invertebrate Permit	\$ 38.00
(10) 2010/2011 Permit to Take Fish in California Waters and Deliver to a Port — Outside of California Application WPD-917 (Rev 12/09), incorporated by reference herein.	\$ 19.00
(11) 2010/2011 Spot Prawn Trap Vessel Permit Renewal Application FG 1422 (Rev. 12/09), incorporated by reference herein.	
(A) Tier 1 Spot Prawn Trap Vessel Permit	\$ 317.00
(B) Tier 2 Spot Prawn Trap Vessel Permit	\$ 317.00
(C) Tier 3 Spot Prawn Trap Vessel Permit	\$1,269.00

<u>(a) Application</u>	<u>Permit Fees (US\$)</u>	<u>Processing Fees (US\$)</u>
<u>(E) Golden and Ridgeback Prawn Trawl Permit</u>	<u>38.75</u>	
<u>(F) Nearshore Fishery Bycatch Permit</u>	<u>258.25</u>	
<u>(G) North Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Permit (Transferable/Nontransferable)</u>	<u>645.50</u>	
<u>(H) North-Central Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Permit (Transferable/Nontransferable)</u>	<u>645.50</u>	
<u>(I) South Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Permit (Transferable/Nontransferable)</u>	<u>645.50</u>	
<u>(J) South-Central Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Permit (Transferable/Nontransferable)</u>	<u>645.50</u>	
<u>(K) North Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Trap Endorsement (Transferable/Nontransferable)</u>	<u>96.75</u>	
<u>(L) North-Central Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Trap Endorsement (Transferable/Nontransferable)</u>	<u>96.75</u>	
<u>(M) South Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Trap Endorsement (Transferable/Nontransferable)</u>	<u>96.75</u>	
<u>(N) South-Central Coast Region Nearshore Fishery Trap Endorsement (Transferable/Nontransferable)</u>	<u>96.75</u>	
<u>(O) Northern Rock Crab Trap Permit</u>	<u>318.00</u>	
<u>(P) Sea Urchin Crewmember Permit</u>	<u>38.75</u>	
<u>(Q) Southern Pink Shrimp Permit</u>	<u>38.75</u>	
<u>(R) Southern Rock Crab Trap Permit</u>	<u>318.00</u>	
<u>(S) Tidal Invertebrate permit</u>	<u>38.75</u>	
<u>(b) Transfer, Upgrade, or Change of Ownership</u>		<u>Fees (US\$)</u>
(1) Lobster Operator Permit Transfer		\$ 500.00
(2) Market Squid Permit Transfer (Nonrefundable)		\$ 500.00
(3) Market Squid Brail Upgrade		\$1,500.00
(4) Market Squid Permit Change of Vessel Ownership		\$ 500.00
(5) Nearshore Fishery Permit Transfer		\$ 500.00
(6) Nearshore Fishery Trap Endorsement Transfer		\$ 75.00
(7) Northern Pink Shrimp Trawl Vessel Permit Transfer Application FG 1419 (Rev. 3/4011), incorporated by reference herein.		
(A) Northern Pink Shrimp Trawl Vessel Permit (New Owner) Transfer		\$1,000.00
(B) Northern Pink Shrimp Trawl Vessel Permit (Same Owner) Transfer		\$ 200.00
(C) Northern Pink Shrimp Trawl Vessel Permit (Temporary) Transfer		\$ 100.00
(8) Spot Prawn Trap Vessel Permit Transfer		\$ 50.00
(9) Spot Prawn Trap Vessel Permit Change of Vessel Ownership		\$ 200.00
(10) Southern Rock Crab Trap Permit Transfer		\$1,000.00
<u>(11) Season Request for Changes to Herring Permits FG 1322-2 (Rev. 5/11), incorporated by reference herein.</u>		
<u>(A) Temporary Substitute</u>		<u>50.00</u>
<u>(B) Boat Transfer</u>		<u>50.00</u>
<u>(C) Simultaneous Fishing</u>		<u>No Fee</u>
<u>(c) Tags and Miscellaneous</u>		<u>Fees (US\$)</u>
(1) Commercial Surfperch Tags		\$ 10.00

(b) Transfer, Upgrade, or Change of Ownership

Fees (US\$)

(2) Importation and Sale of Kelp Bass, Sand Bass, and Spotted Bass Tags.

(Per Order)

\$10.00

(3) Pismo Clams Imported into California

(Per Order)

\$10.00

(4) ~~2010~~ 2011 Sea Urchin Diving Permit Drawing Application FG 1440
(~~Rev. 12/09~~) (Rev. 12/10), incorporated by reference herein.

(Processing
Fee Per Entry)

No Fee

(d) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 699, Title 14, the department shall annually adjust the fees of all license, stamps, permits, tags, or other entitlement required by regulations set forth in this section.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 713 and 1050, Fish and Game Code. Reference: Sections 713 and 1050, Fish and Game Code.